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TO:    LINDA GORTON, MAYOR      

URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL  

  

FROM:  THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR      

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS  

  

DATE:  NOVEMBER 20, 2025  

  
SUBJECT:  National PAL Mentoring Program Grant for the Division of Police 
 

 

Request: Council authorization to submit an application requesting $30,000 of federal funds and 

to accept the award if offered, from National PAL Mentoring Grant Program for Lexington 

Police Activities League in FY 2026. 

Purpose of Request:  The Division of Police will prepare an application for submission to the 

National PAL Mentoring Grant Program requesting $30,000 in federal funds. These funds would 

support the successful operation of our youth programming by providing assistance with athletic 

equipment, registration fees, conference participation, staffing support, snacks, and other 

allowable program expenses. 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? Available funding in Fiscal 

Year 2026 is $30,000.00.  There is no cost to the general fund budget for FY 2026.  The cost of 

future years’ budgets is dependent on availability of grant funding. 

Are the funds budgeted?  Budget amendment will be completed, if awarded. 
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